

**IEEE  
802.16 Session #26  
21 through 25 July 2003  
San Francisco, CA**

**Source:** Task Group d (TGd) Chair

**Title:** TGd minutes

**Date:** 25 July 2003

**Document for:**

Approval	X
Discussion	
Information	X

**Agenda item:** Minutes

<i>Registered Contributions</i> .....	<i>1</i>
<i>Session #26 Schedule</i> .....	<i>2</i>
<i>Tuesday July 22, 2003</i> .....	<i>2</i>
<b>Review of Comments</b> .....	<i>2</i>
<i>Wednesday July 23, 2003</i> .....	<i>3</i>
<b>Review of Comments</b> .....	<i>3</i>
<i>Thursday July 24, 2003</i> .....	<i>3</i>
<b>Review of Comments</b> .....	<i>3</i>

---

## Registered Contributions

The following is a list of registered contributions and their titles as of the publication of these minutes.

- C802.16d-03/34; SSTTG and SSRTG Requirements for SS HD-FDD Radio Architecture
- C802.16d-03/35; Power control elements in subchannelization
- C802.16d-03/36; Comment on REQ-REG Full in Subchannelization
- C802.16d-03/37; DL Rate Control for QoS Differentiation
- C802.16d-03/38r1; Additional comments to P802.16d/D2
- C802.16d-03/39; STC mode of operation in an OFDMA SFN environment

- C802.16d-03/40; Corrections to the OFDMA UL Encoding Example
- C802.16d-03/41; Various Editorial Corrections
- C802.16d-03/42r1; WirelessMAN-SCa Support For Overlapped Uplink Transmissions
- C802.16d-03/43; Changes to UL OFDM example
- C802.16d-03/44; Changes to constellation errors
- C802.16d-03/45; Congestion control mechanism for interworking between WLAN and WMAN
- C802.16d-03/46; Optimization of Interleaver Parameters

The following is a list of late contributions and their titles that were presented but not considered during this session.

- C802.16-03/13; Some thoughts for the New Concepts session
- C802.16d-03/48; Comment on Subchannelization for 256FFT UL-OFDMA
- C802.16d-03/49; DL OFDMA Preambles for 2K FFT mode
- C802.16d-03/50; DL STC OFDMA Preambles for 2K FFT mode
- C802.16d-03/51; Reformatting the DL and UL map IEs for uniformity
- C802.16d-03/52; Changes in ARQ
- C802.16d-03/53; Text for Clarification of Interleaver for OFDM and OFDMA

---

## Session #26 Schedule

All meetings are held in the "Golden Gate Room".

Subject (number of sessions)	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
TGd sessions (6)		8:00-12:00	8:00-12:00	8:00-12:00
		13:15-18:00	13:30-18:00	13:30-14:30

---

## Tuesday July 22, 2003

Meeting called to order at 8:00 hr.

### Review of Comments

Commentary database 802.16-03/18r5 formed the basis for comment resolution for recirculation Ballot #11a.

- 149 – deferred to Wednesday; Bob, Itzik, Lei, Vladimir, and Radu to work out resolution
- 151 – deferred until later since it covers the same areas as several other comments.
- 152 – deferred until after 151 is addressed
- 151 – resumed and resolved
- 179 – deferred to Wednesday

Meeting adjourned at 18:00 hr.

---

## Wednesday July 23, 2003

Morning session convened at 8:00 hr.

### Review of Comments

- 149 – resumed and deffered to Thursday
- 179 – resumed and deffered to Wednesday afternoon session
- 191 – deffered to Wednesday afternoon session; Nico and Zion to discuss
- 226 – deffered to Wednesday afternoon session

Afternoon session convened at 13:30 hr.

- 191 – resumed. No resolution by discussion therefore a vote was required  
Motion: Nico/Shawn “Delete 8.5.10.1 as moved to the Annex B.x.x”  
In favour: 4  
Against: 9  
Abstain: 7  
motion fails and therefore comment is rejected by vote.
- 194 – Deffered to Thursday to allow Yigal to develop text to properly describe the term “burst” in the related text.
- 226 – resumed and deffered to Thursday morning.
- 243 – deffered to Thursday morning; Lei and Naftali to provide response to this comment at that time.
- 244 – deffered to later during the Wednesday afternoon session at which time it was resolved.
- 261 – Late comment by Ron Murias. Sections one and two accepted as contained in contribution C802.16d-03/41. Section three requires further clarification on text. Deffered until Thursday to allow resolution text to be created.

Afternoon session adjourned at 18:00 hr.

---

## Thursday July 24, 2003

Morning session convened at 9:00 hr.

There was an agreement by the group to hear a list of late contributions after TGd business is completed. See list above.

### Review of Comments

- 149 – resumed and withdrawn
- 194 – deffered to later in this session
- 261 – resumed with review of revised section 3 text provided in C80216d-03\_41r1. Accepted.
- 243 – resumed and accepted with new text by Lei and Naftali.

Afternoon session resumed at 13:30 hr.

Motion: Russel/Shawn to put forward at the Plenary “to accept IEEE 802.16-03/18r7 as the resolution of Recirculation Ballot #11a”

No objections. Motion passes.

Motion: Shawn/Bob to put forward at the Pleanry "To instruct the TGd Editor to incorporate the resolutions contained in IEEE 802.16-03/18r7 into the next TGd draft P802.16/D3"

No objections. Motion passes.

Motion: Bob/Shawn "To adjourn this TGd session"

No objections. Motion passes, session adjourned at 14:30 hr.